
north caMpus
hoehl WelcoMe center (1)
The tour begins at the Hoehl Welcome Center, which was 
built in 2002 and named for alumni and benefactors Robert 
and Cynthia Hoehl. The hoehl Welcome Center is home to 
the Office of Admission and the Office of new student Aid 
and scholarships.

chapel oF saint Michael the archangel (2)
Walk from the Welcome Center through the courtyard toward 
the Chapel of saint michael the Archangel, built in 1964. 
The chapel is the largest in Vermont and holds approximately 
1,000 people. Masses are held daily, with Sunday Mass at 
11 a.m. and 7 p.m. 

FounDers hall (3)
Leave the chapel and walk toward founders hall, the first 
building the college occupied  when Saint Michael’s was 
founded in 1904. Back then, it was the residence hall, aca-
demic building, gymnasium, chapel and cafeteria. purchased 
in 1902 and with two additions in 1904 and 1908, today the 
first floor of Founders Hall is home to the president’s Office, 
Academic Affairs, the registrar’s Office and student 
Accounts with the remaining floors serving as residence 
rooms. The financial Aid Office is in founders Annex, 
which was added to Founders Hall between 1907 and 1913. 
Founders is named in honor of the Edmundite founders of 
the college. 

cheray hall (4)
Continuing down the path, you’ll head into the emmaus 
Courtyard, which features a statue depicting the Biblical 
story about the travelers encountering Jesus on the Road to 
Emmaus. Enter the main doors to the right to Cheray hall, 
which also features Café Cheray, which serves food and bev-
erages during the academic year. Cheray, named after former 
science instructor, Rev. Louis Cheray, SSE, was built in 1948 
and completely renovated in the mid 1990s. It houses the 
physics, chemistry and biology departments and has the 
largest classrooms on campus. 

JeanMarie hall (5)
Exiting back into the courtyard, Jeanmarie hall, the first 
academic building constructed on campus in 1923, is on your 
left. Jeanmarie is home to professors’ offices, classrooms and 
computer labs, including business classrooms arranged to 
simulate business meetings and a new multimedia lab. Jeanma-
rie, named for the Very Rev. William Jeanmarie, SSE, fourth 
president of Saint Michael’s, was recently renovated and 
features wireless classrooms and state-of-the-art technology. 

saint eDMunD’s hall (6)
To your left is saint edmund’s hall, named for the Edmun-
dite community, and built in 1986-87. St. Ed’s houses offices, 
classrooms, the radio station WWpV 88.7, the Language Lab 
and the Applied linguistics program, which hosts inter-
national students from more than 20 different countries and 
features renowned English as a Second Language instruction. 

klein hall (7)
Walk through the underpass in the St. Ed’s courtyard to-
ward the Klein Center, which houses the student resource 
Center (career planning and career information, and personal 
counseling) and the Klein Academic enrichment Commons, 

which includes the Academic internship Office, 
Academic programs, Office for students with 
special needs, peace and Justice Center, peer 
tutoring, the Writing Center and the study 
Abroad Office, as well as the Office of human 
resources.. Klein is the last remaining building 
of what once was a large grouping of surplus army 
buildings called “Miketown”, acquired from Fort Ethan 
allen by Saint Michael’s after World War II. Klein, a 
former uSO hall, was the College’s library for 20 years. 
It is named in memory of Henry Klein ’67, who was 
killed in the Vietnam War. 

teaching garDens (8)
The gardens planted outside of the Klein Center are a collab-
orative effort between education and biology faculty and the 
physical plant. The Books in Bloom garden, which features 
flowers and plants that play critical roles in books, and native 
plants of Vermont gardens, offer opportunities for educa-
tion and science students, as well as the greater community, to 
learn from the variety of flora planted there. as well, note that 
trees throughout campus are marked with signs noting their 
class, order and family, as part of the campus arboretum proj-
ect. There are more than 50 different species of trees planted 
on campus.

Mccarthy arts center (9)
Take the path that leads diagonally away from the Klein 
Center and then turn left. the mcCarthy Arts Center, built 
in 1974 and named for benefactors Michael and Margaret 
McCarthy, is on the left. McCarthy has both a recital hall and 
a theater and also houses a gallery, plus substantial rehearsal 
and practice space. It is home to saint michael’s playhouse 
in the summertime.
 
ross sports center (10) anD 
tarrant recreation center (11)
Continuing down the pathway, you will walk toward the home 
of Saint Michael’s Division II athletic Teams, the ross sports 
Center, built in 1972-73 and named for Vincent Ross, bene-
factor, and the tarrant recreation Center, built in 1993, 
named in honor of Jeremiah and Kathleen Tarrant, parents of 
Richard Tarrant ’65. The facilities include a swimming pool, 
track, racquetball courts, weight and Nautilus room, a dance 
studio and basketball courts. Other athletic facilities include 
the Doc Jacobs athletic Field (27), the tennis courts (28) and 
the Duffy Turf Field (29).

Durick liBrary (12)
Exit Ross through the doors you entered and walk back on 
the pathway. Standing on the path, the durick library, 
named after former English professor Jeremiah Durick ’23, is 
to the left. Originally built in 1967 and greatly expanded and 
renovated in 1992, the library’s collections include 270,000 
book and periodical volumes, access to articles from over 
42,000 online journals, over 10,000 electronic books, course 
reserves, and thousands of other materials including primary 
source materials, maps, videos, and other items.

resiDential QuaD (13-16)
From the library, head to the pathway that leads left toward 
the residential quad. lyons hall (13) is on your left, which 
houses first-year male and female students. Joyce hall (14), 

which also houses the post Office in the basement, is home to 
first-year male and female students. ryan (16) and Alumni 
halls (15) and also house first-year and some sophomore 
and junior students. The quad buildings were built between 
1949 and 1961 and were named for Bishop Edward Ryan, 
Rev. Daniel Lyons, SSE, eighth president of Saint Michael’s, 
Bishop Robert Joyce, and the alumni who raised funds for the 
building’s construction. 

On the far side of campus, another housing option includes 
hodson hall (17), built in 1978 and named for benefac-
tor Robert Hodson. These four-and six-person residences are 
generally reserved for juniors and seniors, and they include 
mostly single bedrooms, full kitchens and bathrooms. Cash-
man (18), named for benefactors Edmund ’58 and Susan 
Cashman, and Canterbury (20) and pontigny halls (19), 
are the newest residences, which provide suite-style living with 
single bedrooms, community kitchens and theme housing. 
townhouse residences (22-24) are reserved for seniors. The 
International Commons (25) is the site of many campus social 
events. additional housing is available on north Campus 
(39-54).

alliot stuDent center (30)
Continuing on the path past lyons (13) and Joyce (14), will 
lead you in front of the Alliot student Center (30), original-
ly built in 1959 and since then extensively modernized, alliot 
is named in honor of former president Rev. Eugene alliot, 
SSE. alliot houses the offices of edmundite Campus minis-
try, including the mOVe Offices (Mobilization for Volunteer 
Efforts), which offers more than 20 national and international 
volunteer opportunities for students. Other offices upstairs in-
clude the student Association, the Wilderness program, the 
yearbook, and multicultural student Affairs. The green 
mountain dining room, on alliot’s first floor, is open from 
7:15 a.m. to 8 p.m. offering all students in traditional hous-
ing (without kitchens) unlimited access to food and snacks. 
Students in apartment housing have a 40-block meal-plan per 
semester. the Knight stand Cafe, outside the Green Moun-
tain Dining Room, serves snacks, coffee and light meals until 
midnight. 

aDDitional caMpus BuiDlings
Standing at founders hall (3), across Route 15 you can see 
the president’s house (38), built in 1985-86; prevel hall 
(34), built in the mid-1800s and named in honor of the first 
president of Saint Michael’s, Rev. amand prevel, SSE; the 
pomerleau Alumni Center (35), named for benefactors 
Ernest and Rita pomeleau; salmon hall (33), named for Rev. 
Ernest Salmon, SSE, which houses finance and physical plant 
offices; and, slightly further down Route 15, the holcomb 
Observatory (36), built in 1939 and named for the lens 
maker, former math professor James Holcomb. 

Further down the street, the Robert Sutton ’66 Fire and 
Rescue Station (37), completed in 2006,  houses the student 
volunteer fire and rescue crews as well as the public Safety 
Office.

Walking tour

1. hoehl Welcome center

2. chapel of Saint michael the archangel 
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1.	 Hoehl Welcome Center
2.	 Chapel of Saint Michael the Archangel 
3.	 Founders Hall
4.	 Cheray Hall
5.	 Jeanmarie Hall
6.	 Saint Edmund’s Hall
7.	 Klein Hall
8.	 Teaching Gardens
9.	 McCarthy Arts Center
10.	 Ross Sports Center
11.	 Tarrant Recreation Center
12.	 Durick Library
13.	 Lyons Hall
14.	 Joyce Hall (Post Office)
15.	 Alumni Hall (Student Health Services)
16.	 Ryan Hall
17.	 Hodson Hall
18.	 Cashman Hall
19.	 Pontigny Hall
20.	 Canterbury Hall
21.	 Boutin Commons
22.	 400 Series Townhouses 
23.	 200 Series Townhouses
24.	 300 Series Townhouses
25.	 International Commons
26.	 Bergeron Center
27.	 Doc Jacobs Athletic Field 
28.	 Tennis Courts

campus map
29.	 Duffy Turf Field
30.	 Alliot Student Center
31.	 Nicolle Hall
32. 	 Saint Joseph’s Hall
33.	 Father Salmon Hall
34.	 Prevel Hall
35.	 Pomerleau Alumni Center
36.	 Holcomb Observatory
37.	 Robert E. Sutton Fire and Rescue Station
38.	 President’s House 
39.	 Ethan Allen Apartments 100
40.	 Ethan Allen Apartments 101
41.	 Ethan Allen Apartments 102
42.	 Ethan Allen Apartments 103
43.	 Receiving – Building 1400
44.	 Hamel Hall
45.	 Maintenance Trade Shops
46.	 Purtill Hall
47.	 Storage/Recycling Center
48.	 Dupont Hall
49.	 Grounds Shop/Maintenance
50.	 Sloane Art Center
51.	 Elley-Long Music Center
52.	 Linnehan Hall
53.	 Early Learning Center
54.	 Herrouet Theater
55.	 Merrill Cemetery 
56.	 Donald Cook ’56 Memorial Statue


